

Radion Mynayev

Contact

Address:

East Gwillimbury, CA

Email:

wrongthingtodo@gmail.com

Phone:

+1 2267004405

Proficient

- C/C++ | Python
- Linux | Makefile | GCC
- Poco Library | Qt | MFC

Knowledgeable

- Julia | Golang
- Java | Erlang

Languages

English

Education

University of Minnesota, Twin cities
Bachelor of Computer Science
(BCompSc), 2009-2015

Summary

Innovative, creative, and a proven team player and 8 years experience of building, developing, and managing C/C++ based Libreoffice application and mail server for an organization. Enjoy working closely with team members to ensure workloads are effectively redirected to bottlenecks and personally picking up the slack when necessary. With a passion for both personal growth and for software development, I always look forward to learn new languages while sharpening existing skills. Interested in securing the position of Senior Python/C++ Developer at talented engineering team, hoping to share great skills, expertise, and experience with company's team and valuable clients.

Experience

Full Stack Developer - 01/2021 to 09/2022

Rebranded and improved Libreoffice Online and Desktop application.

Also have built up mail server and cloud storage similar to GMail and GDrive.

- Developed Libreoffice Online using C/C++, Poco, Python
- Developed mail server upon C/C++ and Java

Freelancer - 04/2015 to 11/2017

- Developed shift app using Flutter hybrid framework (<https://github.com/codechef93/shift-app>)
- Developed mobile app using React Native (<https://github.com/codechef93/syna-mobile>)
- Developed mobile app using Swift (<https://github.com/codechef93/fooddelivery>)
- Developed social chatting app in MERN (<https://github.com/codechef93/Social-app>)
- Developed simple web app using React (<https://github.com/codechef93/planna>)
- Developed CRUD app using MERN stack (<https://github.com/codechef93/MERN-crud-app>)
- Implemented JWT authentication using React (<https://github.com/codechef93/mern-jwt-auth>)